

Motorola Mobility LLC

222 W. Merchandise Mart Plaza, Chicago, Illinois 60654, United States

Tel: 847-687-6928

Date: November 8, 2019

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Application for Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: **IHDT56XM1**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: **IHDT56XM1**, (original grant date: **Nov 13, 2019**)

The change filed under this application is:

1. Enable WCDMA B4 and LTE B38 operation by embedded software

Except for the change above, the design, hardware and implementation are same with original.

Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Sincerely,



Jeff Narducci

narducci@motorola.com